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C269 10 Million for the Tomb 

Although her heart was not comfortable, Wang Jing still accompanied Zhao 
Qian to the end of the play. 

After lunch, with the excuse that she was too tired, Wang Jing went back to 

her room to rest. Once she returned to her room, she immediately booked a 
plane ticket to Donghai City for tomorrow morning. 

After a while, Zhao (Van came in and said to Wang Jing, "Later, we will go and 

sweep Grandma's grave. My parents would like you to come with us. "Is that 
okay?" 

Wang Jing shook her head and replied, "I'm not going. It's not like we've 
officially confirmed our relationship, what's the point of me sweeping your 
grandmother's grave now? 1 1 

Zhao Qian nodded and agreed with Wang Jing's words. He also felt that the 
relationship between the two of them had yet to reach the stage where they 
could bury their ancestors. However, he couldn 1t resist his parents' fierce 

request, so he had no other choice. 

In any case, Wang Jing's attitude was very resolute. The relationship between 

the two of them had yet to reach that stage, so she definitely wouldn't go and 

sweep the grave for Zhao (Van's grandmother. 

Zhao Qian didn't say anything, he just nodded and left. 

Actually, Zhao Fu and Yu Guifeng didn't force Wang Jing to sweep the tomb. 

They just wanted to use this opportunity to probe the relationship between 
the two of them to see how far they had progressed. 

If Wang Jing agreed to visit the tomb, it would mean that their relationship 
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had reached the point where they could discuss marriage. 

If Wang Jing refused, it would mean that their relationship was still at the 

stage of understanding each other, and not to the point where they could 
discuss marriage. 

Seeing Zhao Qian coming out alone, Zhao Fu and Yu Guifeng immediately 

understood everything. The two of them didn't even ask and just called Zhao 

Qian to follow them. They were going to clean up the grave for their grandma 
right now. 

Zhao Qian heaved a sigh of relief. This was good too, it saved him the trouble 
of trying to explain things to his parents. 

After all, she was Zhao Fu's mother, so the tomb was naturally not simple. 
Leaning against the mountains and flowing by the water, his imposing 
manner was majestic. From Feng Shui' s perspective, this place was definitely 

a treasure trove of feng shui. 

Zhao Qian's family of four arrived first, followed by a few of his aunts. 

At first, the whole family would burn paper to commemorate the memory and 

everything went smoothly. But at the end, a few people walked up. 

The leader was an old man with a goatee and sunglasses. He looked like the 

Mr. Yin Yang or the feng shui master in the TV. 

The old man chuckled and asked, "Greetings everyone. May I ask who is the 

speaker?" 

Zhao Fu was also very polite and replied, "Me. Is there something that the old 
mister needs? " 

The old man took out a name card and handed it over to Zhao Fu, then replied 
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with a smile, "My name is Hu Baoshan, everyone please give me some face 

and call me Hu Half Immortal. "May I ask who is the person sleeping here?" 

Zhao Fu held the business card in his hand without looking at it. The smile on 

his face had already disappeared as he replied, "My mother. What business do 
you have with me? 11 

Hu Baoshan replied with a smile, "Yes, I am looking for a Feng Shui treasure 

place for a customer. After searching for a long time, he still felt that this was 

the most suitable place. I wonder if mister would like to change the place 

where my mother sleeps for the rest of her life? Although the location 

couldn't be compared to this place, it definitely wasn't far off either. Of 

course, in order to make up for your trouble, my customer is willing to pay 
you ten million dollars. I wonder what mister thinks? 11 

When those words came out, the Zhao Family s were no longer happy. F * ck, 
didn't this mean that they were going to move the old lady's grave away and 

give it to someone else? 

That was outrageous. Even if it were a living person, they couldn't just give 
their home to another person, much less a dead person. 

Zhao Fu immediately kicked Hu Baoshan to the ground in anger. He threw the 

business card in his hand onto Hu Baoshan's face and cursed: "You're blind! 

"How dare you say such words in front of me! 11 

The people from Zhao Family immediately scolded Hu Baoshan and even beat 

him up. 

Hu Baoshan expected this to happen, so he wasn't angry, and quickly 

explained: "Don't misunderstand, I don't have any intention of disrespecting 

you. There were really people who had their eyes on this Feng Shui treasure 

land and wanted to buy it with a high price. If you are not satisfied with the 

price, how much do you want? My customer is very rich and should be doing 
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his best to satisfy you. 11 

Zhao Qian squatted down and asked with a smile, 1'Then tell me, who is the 

person that has his eyes on my grandma's family? I'll go talk to him. I was 
worried you'd get the difference. 11

Once Zhao Qian said this, his aunts and cousins were unwilling. Is Zhao 
Family short of money? How could he do that? 

Zhao Fu understood his son very well. He was sure that his son wouldn't be so 
shameful. Therefore, he immediately gave everyone a look, signaling for 
them to be quiet and leave everything to Zhao Qian. Speaking of which, it was 

time for Zhao Qian to interfere in the management of the clan I s affairs. 

Everyone shut their mouths and looked at Zhao Qi.an silently. 

Hu Baoshan asked with a smile, "May I ask who is this mister Sir?" 

"I'm his son, he's my old man, and the one sleeping here is my 
grandmother.'' Zhao Qi.an replied with a smile. 

Hu Baoshan also laughed and said, "I guessed it would be like that. "Fine, 

since Sir wants to talk about it himself,. then come with me. I'll take you 

there. 11 

Zhao Qian nodded, then turned around and said to his dad and the others, 

"Dad, I'll go talk to them." 

"Yes. 11 "Go ahead. 11 Zhao Fu replied calmly. 

But Yu Guifeng was not calm. He didn't even know who the other party was. 

How could he let his son take the risk? 

Zhao Qian's aunts also had the same intention. They couldn't let Zhao Qian 
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take the risk without knowing who the other party was. Even if he wanted to 

go, he would need to have a few cousins with him. Or ask a few bodyguards to 

follow him, since they couldn't let him go alone. 

The more people, the more difficult it was to talk Zhao Qj.an felt that it would 

be more convenient for him to go alone. Therefore, he replied, "Since 

everyone is worried about my safety, then we definitely cannot let our cousins 

go with me. I think it's better to have a few bodyguards follow me. I don't 

believe that anyone in Yanjing City would dare to play tricks on us. Hu Half 
Immortal, what do you think? 11 

Hu Baoshan smiled awkwardly and replied, "Yes, yes ... " Everyone, you are 
overthinking it. My client is a serious businessman and would never make 
things difficult for this Sir, as you might think 11 

Everyone had different opinions, so it was Zhao Fu who decided. He cleared 
his throat and said loudly, "Well, let Zhao Qj.an handle this. Everyone needs to 
have confidence in him. If we can I t even handle this matter properly, how will 

we survive in the future! 11

Everyone immediately fell silent. 

Zhao Qian waved to them and followed Hu Half Immortal. He also took a few 

bodyguards with him from the foot of the mountain. 

An hour later, Hu Half Immortal brought Zhao Qj.an to the outside of the 

luxurious villa. 

This villa was the same grandeur as the Zhao Family. Besides not occupying a 
mountain by itself, it was really not one bit inferior to the Zhao Family. 

It seemed like Hu Baoshan was right, the other party was indeed a rich 
businessman. 
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Hu Baoshan smiled awkwardly and said, 1
1 Sir, you can just follow me in, these

bodyguards can only wait here." 

Zhao Qian nodded, then turned around and said, "You guys wait here. If I'm 
not out in half an hour, you guys can go home. "Be smart, don't embarrass 
me, and don't give me any trouble. 11 

The four bodyguards immediately nodded and replied in unison, 
"Understood! 11 

Zhao Qian nodded in satisfaction and followed Hu Baoshan in. 

Someone who could live in such an imposing manner should know Zhao Fu. 
He might even know Zhao Qian. Thinking of this, his heart relaxed a lot. 
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C270 How Much Is Your Family Worth I Want 

Soon, Hu Baoshan led Zhao Qj.an to a hall. 

11Sir, wait here for a moment. I will go in and report to my customer. 11 Hu 
Baoshan said politely. 

11Mm, go ahead. I'll wait here. 11 Zhao Qj.an replied confidently. 

Hu Baoshan nodded and left. Zhao Qj.an found a seat and sat down, quietly 
waiting. 

After a while, a very stylish and bold girl came in. He saw Zhao Qj.an sitting 
alone and walked over. 

"Hey, who are you? What are you doing here? 11 the girl asked. 

Zhao Qian looked up and saw that, boy, this girl looks pretty good. Unlike Wu 
Xin's gentleness and Wang Jing's haughtiness, she had an unrestrained 
beauty. It was obvious that he had grown up abroad since he was young. It was 
only because he had received an open education that he was able to grow up to 

be like this. 

Seeing Zhao Qj.an staring at her but not answering her question, the girl 
immediately asked angrily: 11What are you looking at? I've never seen a 
beauty before! I ask you who you are and why you' re sitting here! Don't you 
understand what I'm saying? 11 

Yet another girl who didn't know how to respect others or what etiquette was. 
Zhao Qian hated these kinds of girls the most, they didn't have any sense of 
education or connotation at all. Therefore, he pretended not to hear it and 
continued to play with his phone. 
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This made the girl extremely angry. She went up and wanted to take away 

Zhao Qian's phone, but luckily, he dodged it quickly. 

"Hey! 11 You still dare to dodge! You are looking for a beating! " 

The girl said angrily and immediately kicked Zhao Qian's leg. 

Zhao Qian did not let her off, he raised his leg to block and kicked her away. 

The girl couldn't stand on one foot, so she fell backwards. 

"Ouch! 11 

The girl screamed, and the servants rushed over to help her up. 

At this moment, Hu Baoshan ran out and quickly stopped the girl who was 
about to lose her temper. 

"Miss Huo, please calm your anger, calm your anger ... This is someone I 
brought back to see the old man, you can't hurt him. 11 Hu Baoshan dissuaded. 

However, she didn't care about that. She only knew that Zhao Qian kicked her, 

so she had to take revenge. 

"Men, call the bodyguards over and drag this brat out for a beating." I'm not 

telling you to stop, you I re definitely not allowed to! 11 

The servants quickly went to get the bodyguards to come up, but more than a 
dozen bodyguards surrounded Zhao Qian. 

Hu Baoshan knew that he couldn't handle it, so he invited Old Man Huo out. 

"What's going on?" Old Man Huo asked. 
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Everyone quieted down, and only Huo Xiangxiu dared to continue bickering. 
She said coquettishly to her grandfather, "Grandfather, who knows where 
this stinking brat has come from? He ignored me and even attacked me. I was 
bullied by someone at home, you have to take responsibility for me. 11 

Old man Huo looked at Zhao Qjan and asked Hu Baoshan, 11 Is this the little 
guy you brought back? 11 

Hu Baoshan quickly nodded and replied, "Yes, that's him. That Feng Shui 
treasure land is his grandmother's, he represented his family and came over 
to talk to you. 11 

Grandpa Huo nodded and said to Huo Xiangxiu, "Xiangxiu, don't mess 
around yet. Grandpa has something to say to him. Wait until grandfather's 
matter is resolved, then we'll settle your matter. 11 

Huo Xiangxiu nodded reluctantly. He replied, "Alright then. I waited for my 
grandfather to finish his business before settling with him. But you must 
promise me that no matter what you do together, you must never dissuade 
me from taking revenge. Anyway, he couldn't leave our house so well. 
Otherwise, I won't care about you anymore! 11 

Old Man Huo nodded with a smile, then called Zhao Qian in to chat with him. 

Zhao Qian stood up and followed her. Huo Xiangxiu had been waiting for him 
with a vicious gaze. 

When he walked past Huo Xiangxiu, Zhao Qian suddenly said to her with a 
smile, "You're wearing sexy clothes, you can tell at a glance that you're a 
sentimental young woman. 11 

This made Huo Xiangxiu extremely angry. She was still a girl, alright? This 
bastard actually said that she was a sentimental young woman! 
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Huo Xiangxiu was so angry that she clenched her fists and stomped with all 
her might, threatening, "You ... I'm so pissed off! Just you wait, wait till you 
come out, and see how I deal with you! " 

Zhao Qian laughed loudly and purposely angered Huo Xiangxiu. 

Soon, Zhao Qian followed Old Master Huo and Hu Baoshan to a small living 
room. 

Old man Huo was rather polite and introduced himself to Zhao Qian, "Let me 
introduce myself. My name is Huo Zhenxuan. Our family did a bit of shipping 
and real estate, but we barely made it. My father's health is getting worse by 
the day, and I don't think he'll have much time left. That's why I wanted to 
find a place for him to rest in advance. Mr. Hu said your grandmother's land is 
good, and I want to buy it. I hope your family can bear with it and forgive me, 
an old man. " 

Zhao Qian laughed out loud and replied: "So it's the Huo Family belonging to 
Yuanliao Shipping Company. I was wondering which family in this Yanjing 
City would be so amazing as to live in such a luxurious villa." 

Huo Zhenxuan replied with a laugh, "You know me? That's great. It would be 

easier to get to know him. You say that, don't you? " 

Zhao Qian laughed again and replied, "I don't know anyone in your family, 

but I've heard ofYuanda Shipping and the Huo Family Estate." 

Huo Zhenxuan still had a smile on his face as he asked: "Knowing my family's 

business is fine, but what do you mean now? Can you bear it? " 

Zhao Qian didn't answer Huo Zhenxuan's question. Instead, he asked: "I feel 
that Huo Family's villa is pretty good. How about I give Mr. Huo a hundred 
million and you sell this place to me?" 
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Huo Zhenxuan slightly squinted his eyes and looked at Zhao Qian with a 
playful expression. He felt that this young man in front of him was not a 

simple person. He was calm in the face of trouble, and the moment he opened 

his mouth, he used a hundred million as his unit. 

Huo Zhenxuan still had his signature smile as he asked, "May I ask what is 

this young lad's family doing? "How did you find such a good grave for your 
grandmother to sleep in?" 

Zhao Qian still didn't answer Huo Zhenxuan's question, and asked instead, 

"Old Mr. Huo must not have any good intentions. As I said, I want to buy this 
place for 100 million. Whether you want to or not, you have to give me 
something to deal with. Don't always change the subject. " 

The smile on Huo Zhenxuan's face disappeared. This brat was clearly 
competing with him. 

Hu Baoshan's back was covered in cold sweat. He quickly tried to smooth 
things over as he said to Zhao Qian with a smile, "Little brother sure knows 
how to joke around. Such a grand villa is hard to get without more than a 

billion yuan." 

Zhao Qian was all smiles as he replied, "Really? Old Man Huo can name a 
price. As long as I feel that it's worth it, I won't haggle over the price. " 

Hu Baoshan was embarrassed, the smile on his face froze. This brat really did 

not know the immensity of heaven and earth. Was Huo Family something that 

could be provoked? 

Huo Zhenxuan sneered and said, "Such a young age and yet you don't know 
your place. I can tolerate you for once. However, if you continue to be this 

rude, don't blame me for not being courteous. " 

Zhao Qian laughed in disdain and replied: "Speaking of rudeness, how could I 
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compare to Old Master Huo! You don't want to live where I want you to live. 

You actually sent people to get my grandmother to rest in the place, you've 
wasted your life! Don't you have a brain?" 

"How dare you!" Huo Zhenxuan roared and slammed the table as he stood up. 

Hu Baoshan was so scared that his legs went soft and he almost fell down. 

Hearing the old man's angry roar, the bodyguards outside hurriedly rushed 
in. They surrounded Zhao Qj.an again. 

Without fear, Zhao Qj.an stood up boldly. He smiled at Huo Zhenxuan and 
said, "If you want me to respect you, you have to respect me first. You are an 
impolite person, you do not have the qualifications to talk about what is 
impolite and what is impolite! 11 

With that said, the atmosphere in the room instantly froze. 

Hu Baoshan's back was drenched in sweat. This bastard is really bold. How 
dare he talk to Old Man Huo in such a manner? 

For the sake of safety, Hu Baoshan felt that he had to quickly express his 
attitude and reprimand Zhao Qian. 
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Hu Baoshan immediately scolded Zhao Qi.an. 

"Little bastard, what kind of place is this to dare to behave atrociously in 

front of Old Man Huo? Didn't your father teach you how to respect your 
elders? " 

r po t 

Hu Baoshan was a lackey, and Zhao Qi.an didn't allow him to point fingers on 
the side. He immediately reprimanded: "Then who are you? How dare you act 

impudently in front of me and Old Man Huo! Do you have the right to speak 
here? "Scram!" 

Hu Baoshan was extremely embarrassed from being scolded, but he felt that 
his Huo Family would definitely protect him, so he immediately retaliated: 
"Little bastard, you really are a reckless fool! "I ... " 

"Mr Hu, go out!" Huo Zhenxuan said coldly. 

Hu Baoshan immediately shut his mouth and swallowed his words. Seeing 
that Huo Zhenxuan's expression was not good, he did not dare to disobey. 

"Sigh, alright. "If Old Man Huo needs anything, just shout out. I'll be there 

shortly!" Hu Baoshan said humbly. 

Huo Zhenxuan nodded and sent the bodyguards out again, leaving him and 

Zhao Qian in the room. 

Huo Zhenxuan stared at Zhao Qi.an for a while, then smiled and said, "I 

haven't seen such a bold young man like you in a long time. Let me see your 
shadow when you were young. I'm curious, what exactly is your family doing, 
to actually be able to raise such an outstanding child like you. " 
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Since he was here to train himself, Zhao Qian didn't want to pressure others 

with his wealth. He would try to solve this problem on his own. 

Therefore, Zhao Qj.an replied with a smile: "Compared to Huo Family, the 

business under my name is not worth mentioning, it's fine if you don't say it. 

However, I believe there is a word of reason everywhere. I've never heard of 

the logic of having other people move their graves and hide their ancestors 
inside them. " 

Huo Zhenxuan laughed and replied, "You are right, there is no such reason. 
But that's what I want to do. I want little brother to grow up beautiful. As 
compensation, I won't be stingy. Fifty million, how about it? " 

This old man clearly saw that Zhao Qj.an was young and thought he was easy 
to bully. 

Zhao Qian immediately retorted: "Even you know it's unreasonable, but you 
still want to force me. Are you trying to bully the weak by taking advantage of 

your seniority?" 

Huo Zhenxuan's expression changed. His eyes were filled with a strong killing 

intent, like a hungry beast seeing its prey. 

Luckily, he was old. If he was thirty years younger, he would have already hit 

Zhao Qian. 

There were not many people in Yanjing City who dared to not give him Huo 

Zhenxuan' s face, as they were all people of the same generation as him. This 

brat Zhao Qian dared to be so rude to him. It was truly hateful! 

Huo Zhenxuan threatened, "Looks like if I don't teach you a lesson, you won't 

know what my methods are. Someone come! " 

Hearing Huo Zhenxuan's shout, the bodyguards outside rushed in. 
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"Old master, do you have any instructions?" 

Huo Zhenxuan pointed at Zhao Qian and said, "This little guy doesn't know 

anything. Help me teach him how to talk and how to be a person." 

"Yes sir!" 

The bodyguards shouted and immediately wanted to hit Zhao Qian. 

Zhao Qian quickly said, "Old man Huo, are you sure you want to make a 
move?" 

Huo Zhenxuan laughed and replied, "What? "No?" 

Zhao Qian threw his head back and laughed, "Do you think I would be afraid 
of your Huo Family if I came here alone? If I get any injuries today, your Huo 
Family will have to go through them! " 

Huo Zhenxuan laughed crazily and said, "Haha ... " What an arrogant kid, it's 
the first time I've met such an impudent young man! Good! Then I want to see 

what kind of methods you have to be so arrogant! " 

The first strike was the wall, followed by the second. 

Zhao Qian made a prompt decision. He picked up the fruit knife on the plate 

beside him and directly put it on Huo Zhenxuan's neck This scene happened 

within two seconds and no one was able to react. By the time the bodyguards 

reacted, it was already too late to stop them. 

"What is it? Hurry up and release the old master! " 

"F * ck, you want to die!?" Quickly release the old master! " 

•o



Hand• t- d r p rt 

"You are courting death, do you understand?" 

II II 

The bodyguards threatened Zhao Qian for a while, but at this time, Zhao Qj.an 
couldn't let Huo Zhenxuan go no matter what. 

Zhao Qj.an smiled and said, "I'm timid, so don't scare me. "If my hand should 
shake and strike the old man's neck, then I will not be responsible." 

Huo Zhenxuan was extremely nervous, but he forced himself to calm down, 
laughed, and said: "You are playing with fire, understand? None of those who 
dared to put the knife on my neck survived. Do you think you're an exception? 
II 

Zhao Qian gave a disdainful smile and replied, "The current at the back of the 
river is stronger than the previous waves. The previous waves were smashed 
to death on the beach. Old man Huo doesn't understand such a simple logic?" 

Huo Zhenxuan revealed a scheming smile and said: "Haha ... " Whether the 
back waves killed the front waves on the beach, or whether the front waves 
swallowed the back waves, that was not certain. This is the Huo Family, do 
you think you can leave just like this? Childish! If you cooperate with me, you 
could leave safely. If you force me like this, I'm sure you won't have a good 

ending! " 

Zhao Qian did not waste his breath with him and directly pushed him out. As 

soon as he left the room, the corridor exploded with noise. 

"What are you doing?" Quickly release the old master! " 

"You 're courting death!" Let go of the old master! " 

II If 
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Hu Qj.ushan and the servants of Huo Family shouted at Zhao Qj.an. 

Huo Xiangxiu and the others heard the commotion and rushed over. Seeing 

that his grandfather was being held hostage by Zhao Qjan, the people from 
Huo Family were immediately enraged. 

Huo Xiangxiu pointed at Zhao Qj.an and scolded, "You reckless bastard, how 
dare you treat my grandfather like that. If you hurt my grandfather, see how 
I'll kill you! " 

Huo Xiangxiu's brother, Huo Xiangshan, was even more crude and directly 
scolded, "F * cking b * stard, you dare to come to your grandpa's house to 
cause trouble? You must be tired of living! I'm giving you a chance to live, 
hurry up and let go of my grandfather. Otherwise, I will definitely dig you out 
to kill you! " 

Huo Xiangxiu's cousins and uncles and aunts were also warning Zhao Qjan 
not to act recklessly, or else he would die a terrible death. 

Huo Zhenxuan's father, Huo Dong, was the old man who was about to die. He 
brought more than ten fellow villagers with him from his hometown and built 

his foundation at Donghai City. 

As there were too many enemies on the side of the Donghai City, Huo 

Dongfang had moved the base camp over to the Yanjing. At least under the 

"feet of the Son of Heaven", the enemy would not dare to be too 

presumptuous. 

In the blink of an eye, more than fifty years had passed, even though his Huo 

Family had been cleansed. However, the way they did things didn't change. 
Things that could be solved with fists definitely wouldn't waste their saliva. 

Huo Zhenxuan telling his bodyguards to hit Zhao Qian without a word was the 
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best proof. 

It could be said that taking the world with a fist was an ancestral teachings of 

Huo Family. Therefore, no matter male, female, old, or young, all of Huo 

Family were the same. 

Although Zhao Qjan didn't know much about Huo Family, he was certain that 

Zhao Family would only take a few minutes to destroy Huo Family. Therefore, 

he did not need to worry about offending the Huo Family at all. 

If he could solve the problem by relying on his own strength, that would be 

for the best. If his own abilities were limited and he couldn't deal with Huo 

Family, then Zhao Qian could use the power of Zhao Family to teach Huo 

Family to be a good person. 

To Zhao Qian, the threats made by the people from the Huo Family were like 

farts, he did not care at all. 
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Zhao Qian chuckled and said to the people from Huo Family: "Don't scare me 
like that! I'm really going to be scared. Look, my hand is already starting to 

tremble. If it cuts through the old man's throat, then it's all your fault for 
scaring me! " 

With that, Zhao Qjan' s hand actually started to shake intentionally. This 

frightened everyone in the Huo Family. If they really cut the old man's neck, 
no one could bear the consequences. 

Huo Xiangshan quickly shouted, "Sun Thief, I am notifying you right now, 
you are already a corpse. However, I can let you go. I will seek revenge on you 
after today. Release my grandpa right now and get out of here. You have one 
night to run. ,rAnyway, you can escape as far as you want, laozi will give you 
the time." 

Zhao Qian laughed and replied, "I'm not a three year old child, I'm not that 
gullible. I want Old Master Huo to send me out, otherwise, I'm willing to 
follow him to the hospital for rescue. " 

After saying that, Zhao Qjan exerted a little strength, the blade immediately 
carved a deep mark on Huo Zhenxuan's neck Luckily, it was a fruit knife. If it 

was a machete, Huo Zhenxuan's neck would have already been cut open. 

Huo Zhenxuan was really panicking. The pain on his neck told him that if he 

didn't do as Zhao Qjan said, he would most likely die together with this brat 

today. 

His life was still the most important, the matter of face could be slowly 
resolved in the future. Therefore, Huo Zhenxuan immediately shouted: "All of 
you get out of the way, I'll send him out. You are not to follow. If anyone dares 
to disobey my orders, they will be punished by fifty sticks! " 
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Naturally, a large clan that relied on gangs from the underworld to make a 
living would retain some cruel rules. 

No one dared to disobey Huo Zhenxuan's order, so they quickly made way. 

Zhao Qian smiled and said, "Old man Huo is smart. He knows his life is the 
most important, everything else is useless. Don't worry, as long as I go out 
and get on the car, I'll definitely let you go. I can guarantee that I won't hurt 
you." 

Huo Zhenxuan coldly snorted and replied, "You wouldn't dare to hurt me 
even if I wanted to! "Let's go!" 

Thus, Zhao Qi.an held Huo Zhenxuan hostage and left openly in front of the 
Huo Family people. 

Huo Zhenxuan said while walking, "Kid, whose family are you from? Have 
you ever thought of bringing any trouble to your family by doing so? 11 

Zhao Qian chuckled and replied, "I came here in a hurry, so I'm naturally not 
afraid. To be honest, your family's condition is not enough to be my enemy. I 
don't need to rely on my family's strength to settle your Huo Family. 11 

Huo Zhenxuan laughed loudly, and said: "What big words, you yourself seem 
to have settled our Huo Family. Are you overestimating yourself, or are you 

underestimating our Huo Family? "Kid, you talk too much!" 

Zhao Qian didn't want to waste his time with Huo Zhenxuan, so he didn't 
reply. 

Very quickly, the two of them left the main gate. The bodyguard Zhao Qian 
brought saw the situation and quickly came forward to welcome them. 
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"Young Master, what's going on?" 

"They are making things difficult for you? "Damn it, I'll call someone right 

now! 11 

"Young Master, hurry up and get on the car and leave. Leave this place to us." 

II II 

The bodyguards were all agitated and filled with righteous indignation, they 

really wanted to teach Huo Family a lesson. 

Zhao Qian hurriedly stopped her: "There's no need to call anyone. Since this 

is a grudge between me and Huo Family, then let me settle it myself." 

The bodyguards nodded and didn't call. 

Zhao Qian smiled and said to Huo Zhenxuan, "Old man, thank you for sending 
me out. However, in order to leave safely, we can only let the old gramps 
down on his car to send us off. " 

Huo Zhenxuan immediately gave up when he heard that. He just said that it 

would be fine to send him out, why did he have to send him off in the car? 

So he immediately refused, "No, I can't send you all off! As a person, you have 

to keep your promises. You said that you would release me as long as you were 

sent out, and even assured me that you wouldn't hurt me. What? You're going 

back on your word now? 11 

Zhao Qian replied with a laugh, "How would you go back on your word? I'm 

scared of that grandson of yours for being so fierce. I'll let you go now. What if 

he attacks me? So I can only let the old man down, send me for a few 

kilometers and then get off. " 
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Zhao Qian for the chopping block, Huo Zhenxuan is only fish, he has no 
bargaining power. So he could only nod and say, "Forget it, forget it... I'll give 
it to you as a gift. But I hope you will keep your promise and not go back on it 
later. " 

Zhao Qian patted his chest and said, "I swear on my conscience, okay? 
However, I have to say one thing. If your family doesn I t make things difficult 
for me, I can let you off the car. If your family dares to chase after me, then 
I'm sorry, but don't escort me all the way home. As for your safety, I can't 
guarantee anything. 11

Huo Zhenxuan nodded, and turned around to shout at the people from Huo 
Family: ''No one is allowed to follow without my order. If you dare to disobey 
my orders, you will be punished by the family rules and you will be punished 
by 100 staff! " 

It was obvious that Huo Zhenxuan valued his life a lot. For the sake of his own 
safety, he actually reprimanded those who disobeyed him. 

However, Huo Xiangshan and Huo Xiangxiu became unhappy. They agreed to 
let Grandpa go as long as they sent Zhao Qian out. On what basis should they 
add conditions? 

Huo Xiangshan bellowed: "Sun Bandits, you dare to play dirty, you won't 
keep your promise! Do you know what the consequences will be? " 

Huo Xiangxiu also shouted loudly, "Hurry up and go, I can watch my brother 
and definitely won't let him hit you! Okay? 11 

Zhao Qian really hated these two siblings. Therefore, he said to Huo 
Zhenxuan, "I really don't like these two siblings. Let them kneel down and 
beg me to let you go! 11

Huo Zhenxuan became angry as soon as he heard that. Asking his grandson 
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and granddaughter to kneel down to Zhao Qian was simply humiliating his 

Huo Family. 

"Lad, you'd be glad to play yourself into it, wouldn't you? I tell you, no one 
but me and their father can stand their kneeling! Be careful that you might 

lose your life! " Huo Zhenxuan replied angrily. 

Zhao Qian said to the bodyguards with a smile, "Did you guys bring a knife?" 

The bodyguards nodded and each took out a dagger from their pockets. 

This was a weapon that they would carry with them when they were 
protecting Zhao Fu. It was quite sharp. If they used even a little bit of force, 
Huo Zhenxuan's throat would have been cut open. 

Zhao Qian took a handful and said to Huo Zhenxuan with a smile, "This is 
specially used to kill people. Are you sure you want to die together with me? 11

As Zhao Qian spoke, he used his saber to continuously provoke Huo 
Zhenxuan, in front of his eyes and at his neck 

Huo Zhenxuan couldn't do anything, the knife was already on his neck, what 

else could he do? 

After a moment of hesitation, he turned around and shouted at Huo 

Xiangshan and Huo Xiangxiu: 11 Immediately kneel down and apologize to this 
little brother! No refuting! No questions! "Carry out my orders 

unconditionally!" 

The two siblings swallowed the words that were about to leave their mouths. 

The two siblings didn't dare disobey their grandpa's words. 

However, the two of them were not convinced at all. They spoke harshly 
towards Zhao Qian one after the other. 
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"Sun Thief, I will return the favor double! 11 

After Huo Xiangshan said this, he kneeled down. 

11 I will definitely not let you off. Just wait and see! 11 

Huo Xiangxiu kneeled down after she finished speaking. 

[ report 

Zhao Qian laughed out loud, this laughter was mocking the entire Huo Family. 
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C273 The Feud Between the Zhao Family and the Huo Family 

Zhao Qian signaled the bodyguards to hurry up and get in the car, then he 
escorted Huo Zhenxuan into the car. Only then did he move the knife away. 

Huo Zhenxuan asked with a smile, "Lad, do you know what your current 
situation is? Do you know what will happen to you?" 

Zhao Qian shook his head and replied without a care, "I have never worried 
about what would happen to me, so don't worry about me with such good 
intentions." 

Huo Zhenxuan replied with a serious expression, "Hmph! A dead duck's 
mouth! There will be a time when you will regret it! " 

Zhao Qian didn't want to waste time with Huo Zhenxuan, but his bodyguards 
couldn't stand this old man being rude to Young Master. 

"Old man, why are you talking to us, Young Master?" 

"That's right, you know he's ... " 

"All of you, don't speak!" Zhao Qian interrupted. 

The bodyguards shut up and turned their heads out of the car. 

Seeing this, Huo Zhenxuan's impression of Zhao Qjan improved a little. To be 

able to train his bodyguard to such a state, this young man clearly wasn't 
simple. 

"Hehe ... "Young man, after all, we are friends after all. Shouldn't you tell me 
where you come from? As a man of integrity, why be so secretive?" Huo 
Zhenxuan said with a smile. 
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Zhao Qian laughed loudly and replied, "I just don't want to bully the weak 

with my strength. Alright, stop the car by the side and let old man Huo off. 

The driver quickly pulled over, while Huo Zhenxuan got out of the car with a 
smile. 

Zhao Qian opened the car window and shouted, "Old Master Hua, the grudge 

between us can be resolved in a fair and square manner. You better not do 

anything despicable, or else the entire Huo Family will be destroyed along 
with you! I think you know what I mean. " 

Huo Zhenxuan laughed and replied, "What big words! Rest assured, I will 
definitely let you take the initiative to show me that graveyard. However, if I 
were to forcefully seize it, you wouldn I t be able to do anything to me. I don't 
believe that anyone can completely destroy my Huo Family! Arrogant and 
conceited, you will definitely pay the price! " 

With that, Huo Zhenxuan walked toward the Huo Family. 

Zhao Qian waved his hand and told the driver to drive home. 

A few minutes after Huo Zhenxuan left, Huo Xiangshan came over with 
someone. Seeing his grandfather walking back, he quickly called for someone 

to park the car. 

"Grandfather, are you alright?" Huo Xiangshan asked nervously. 

Huo Zhenxuan shook his head and replied, "It's fine. "Let's go home." 

Huo Xiangshan did not want to go back He had enough men with him, so he 
wanted to catch up and teach Zhao Qjan a lesson. 

Huo Zhenxuan shook his head and warned, "You are too impulsive. You are 
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not allowed to go find him before you have figured out his identity." 

Huo Xiangshan replied in disdain, "Grandpa, you think too highly of him. 

How many people in Yanjing can compete with us? I don't know where this 

guy came from, but we've never seen him before, so he definitely doesn't 
belong to one of those families. So, what's there to be afraid of? If we don't 
settle this matter, how will our Huo Family be able to establish a foothold in 
the future? 11

Huo Zhenxuan was silent. He felt that what his grandson said made sense. 
Although he didn't know who that brat was, he definitely wasn't someone 
from one of Yanjing City's few large families. As long as it wasn't someone 
from one of the big families, there was nothing to be afraid of. 

So Huo Zhenxuan nodded and replied: "Then go, be careful. Don't make this 
big, it's not good if we can't get it over with. 11 

Huo Xiangshan immediately assured his grandpa with a smile: "Don't worry 
grandpa, I know what I'm doing. I'm definitely going to make him pay 
enough, but I'm not going to break the law. 11 

Huo Zhenxuan nodded and got someone to send him home, not caring about 

his grandson anymore. 

With his grandfather's permission, Huo Xiangshan immediately chased after 

him without any hesitation. 

However, Zhao Qian had already run away. After passing through several 

crossroads, they gave up on chasing after him. 

But the anger in Huo Xiangshan's heart was unquenchable. He had to find 
something to do. He called Hu Baoshan out and arrived in front of Grandma 
Zhao Qian's grave. 
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This grandson had no bottom line and directly ordered to smash Zhao Qian's 

grandmother's tombstone. 

Hu Baoshan quickly stopped him, "Young Master Huo, it's not right for us to 
do this. After all, the dead are big, so they shouldn't be so rude. 11 

Huo Xiangshan laughed and replied, 1
1 Mr. Hu is too cowardly, I am not even

afraid of living people, how can I be afraid of a dead person? Someone, smash 
the tombstone down for me. 11 

With Huo Xiangshan's order, his men immediately started to smash the 
tombstone. 

1
1 Haha ... 11 "Awesome!" Huo Xiangshan laughed.

Hu Baoshan was extremely disdainful of his actions. This kind of heaven Is 
retribution would definitely be inflicted upon him. 

Huo Xiangshan had left his cell phone number at the scene, and even stated 
that he was Huo Xiangshan. Then take your people and leave. 

After Zhao Qian returned home, he was worried that Huo Family would 
destroy his grandmother's grave. Therefore, he immediately ordered ten 

bodyguards to come out. 

"The ten of you automatically divided into two groups. Recently, you have 

been taking turns to guard my grandmother's grave. I'll give each of you an 

extra thousand a day. "Is that okay?" 

The ten of them immediately nodded their heads and said, "No problem." 

Zhao Qian nodded and let them discuss the division and shift themselves. 

The ten of them whispered to each other for a moment before splitting into 
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groups. The first group immediately brought their camping equipment and 

rushed over. 

Zhao Qian turned around to find his dad. 

Seeing that his son returned, Zhao Fu immediately asked: "How is it? "Who's 

the other party?" 

"It's from the Huo Family." Zhao Qj.an replied. 

Zhao Fu had a face full of disdain, laughed, and said: "It seems to be quite in 
line with Huo Family's style of doing things. What do they say? " 

Zhao Qian also revealed a disdainful smile as he replied, "Your attitude is very 
unyielding. You can't not give it to me." It was only after holding Huo 

Zhenxuan hostage that I managed to get away proudly. I think I'll have to get 
to know them for real this time. 11 

Zhao Fu laughed out loud. Actually, he had wanted to use Huo Family since a 
long time ago. Huo Xiangdong moved over from Donghai City all those years 

ago, attempting to take over Zhao Family's business at Tianjing Port. 

Previously, Zhao Qian's grandfather, Zhao Rong, had sent more than five 

hundred crew members to surround Huo Family's warehouse for three days 

before scaring Huo Dong away. 

In the end, Huo Dongdong took the route of saving the country, joining forces 

with a few other small companies that were also travelling in Tianjing port. 

Finally, they managed to get their share of the profits. 

Dozens of years had passed. Aside from the shipping line that had a national 

capital, almost all of the rest of the business had been divided up by Zhao 

Family. 

However, the way Zhao Family and the way of handling matters were 
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different. When Huo Family worked, they blatantly carried out Huo Family's 

flag, as if they were very worried that others would not know that they were 

people of Huo Family. 

Moreover, Zhao Family never revealed his identity, and most of the things he 

did were done through euphemism, such as holding companies. 

Of course, this was also related to the difference in strength between the two 

sides. 

No matter how strong the Huo Family was, it was still a small clan. 

With different Zhao Family, it was not easy to count the number of companies 

under the Wealth International's banner. There are also a number of 

indirectly controlled or associated companies. Therefore, Zhao Family did not 

want to expose their own strength, in order to avoid attracting unnecessary 

trouble. 

As a result, the existence of Zhao Family and many other clans had never 

known about it. They only knew the CEO of the company that was being 

controlled by Zhao Family. 

Zhao Rong had always wanted to annex the shipping business of Huo Family. 

This way, Zhao Family could be divided equally with the government in the 

shipping business of Tianjing Port. 

It was just that Zhao Rong had suffered a stroke and his body was no longer in 

good condition. This great wish can only be buried deep in one's heart. 

However, Zhao Fu knew his dad's wish and had been looking for 

opportunities to swallow Huo Family all these years. 

Now that Huo Family had taken the initiative to provoke him, it just so 

happened to give him a reason to make a move. He might as well take this 
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C27 4 Muster of Troops 

Zhao Fu took out a piece of paper, lowered his head and wrote for a while, 
then handed it to his son. 

Zhao Qian took it over and checked it. It was some company names and some 
people's names. 

11Dad, what is this?11 Zhao Qian asked. 

Zhao Fu replied with a smile, "These are the companies and people that I have 
set up over the years. To get rid of Huo Family, I still need you to improve a 
little more. 11 

Zhao Qian immediately understood. These companies all had business 
dealings with Huo Family's company. And for these people, other than the 

people in charge of these companies, there were also a few others who had 
already infiltrated into the Huo Family. 

As long as Zhao Qi.an wanted to make a move on Huo Family, these companies 

would attack Huo Family companies together. 

Zhao Fu had high expectations for his son, hoping that he could fulfill his 

grandfather's wish. Taking this opportunity, Zhao Qi.an could also establish 

his prestige within the Group and the Family, and lay the foundation for his 

future control of the Zhao Family and the Group. 

Zhao Qian naturally understood his father's meaning, and he was even more 

clear about the responsibility on his shoulders. After working hard for two 

generations, it was time to blossom and bear fruit in his generation. 

At this moment, Yu Guifeng knocked on the door and shouted, "Zhao Qian, 

Jing is looking for you. When you 're done here, go back quickly. 1
1 
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"Oh, got it. 1

1 Zhao Qian shouted back 

Zhao Fu laughed out loud, and said: "Quickly go over and see what she has to 
do, you can let go of the Huo Family for now, don 1t worry about it. 11 

Zhao Qian didn't want to deal with Wang Jing, he also felt very bored. Thus, 

he replied, 11 It 1 s fine, don't worry about her. It's more important to be 
serious." 

However, Zhao Fu didn't agree with him and said: "Business is business, and 

the continuation of the family is business. I'm telling you, everything has to 
be done to sustain the family. Hurry up and give me a few grandchildren. At 
least five. 

Truly, one's own father wouldn't ask for such a high price if one wasn't a 
biological father. Hugging two people in three years, that would still require 

them to be five to six years old. With Wang Jing' s character, how could she be 
willing to spend six years in pregnancy and childbirth? 

Zhao Qian smiled and said, "Dad, I think there are some things you can't 
figure out. With Wang Jing's personality, do you think she can give birth to 

five? Both of them are bad enough. 1 1 

Zhao Fu disagreed with his son's words again and said, "Your mom had more 

personality than her back then, but she still compromised later on." 

"Then why do you two only want me? "How many more are there?" Zhao 

Qian asked. 

Zhao Fu sighed and replied, "This is life. Your grandfather has five children, 

and I am the only son. Your mother and I want to have a few more, even girls. 

However, there's only one person, and that's you. No matter how much you 

want it, you can't get it. So whether our family could thrive or not, the 
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pressure is all on you. At least five sons and a few girls, that would be perfect. 
fl 

Zhao Qian shook his head speechlessly as he bid farewell to his dad. Then, he 
turned around and went back to his room. 

Wang Jing was sulking. As soon as Zhao Qi.an returned, she complained, 
"What do you take me for? He didn't care if he left them at home. You want 
me to accompany you after this performance, you have to cooperate a little 
yourself. What's the point of my monologue? 11 

Zhao Qian put the paper on the table and replied with a smile, "I asked you to 
go with me to sweep Grandma's grave, it was because you didn't want to. This 
is going to complain again that I ignored you. 11 

Wang Jing rolled her eyes and glanced at Zhao Qi.an. She picked up the piece of 
paper and started reading. 

Zhao Qian quickly snatched the paper over and said, "You can't read this. It's 
related to my family's trade secrets. 11 

Wang Jing curled her lips in disdain and replied, "You make it sound like 
someone wants to take a look. I'm just casually taking a look." 

Zhao Qian didn't care whether she wanted to see it or not, he couldn't let 
others see the contents of the paper. He took out his phone and took a photo, 

then burned the paper. 

Seeing that Zhao Qi.an was so mysterious, Wang Jing became even more 

interested and asked, "What kind of shameful thing are you doing now? And 
burn things. "Don't worry, I won't blabber about it. Just tell me about it." 

Zhao Qian shook his head and said very seriously to Wang Jing, "From now 
on, you can't touch my things without permission. Do you know? 11 

10 l 6 



4 u t f fro p r port 

Wang Jing was unhappy. Just as she was about to retort, Zhao Fu called Zhao 
Qj.an. 

Zhao Qian quickly answered the phone and asked, "Dad, what's the matter?" 

11 Something has happened. Come over to my place!" Zhao Fu said anxiously. 

Zhao Qian did not dare to delay any further and quickly ran over. 

"Dad, what's wrong?" Zhao Qian asked anxiously. 

Anger was written all over Zhao Fu's face as he replied, "Just now, the person 
you sent to guard the tomb called back to report that your grandmother's 
tombstone was smashed. The other person left a number and said that he's 
Huo Xiangshan. If you want to take revenge, then go and find him." 

"What?" Zhao Qian roared. 

Before he left, Zhao Qj.an had specifically warned Huo Zhenxuan that if he had 
any grudges, everyone should just brazenly fight it out and not play any 
tricks. He never thought that Huo Family would have such no moral integrity, 
and actually do such a shameless thing. 

Zhao Qian was very angry. He immediately turned around and shouted, 
"Uncle Wang, where is Uncle Wang?" 

Zhao Qian called Uncle Wang Wang Ze, the butler of Zhao Family. 

Wang Ze hurriedly ran over when he heard Young Master's shout 

"Young Master, what's the matter?" Wang Ze responded loudly. 

"Call all the bodyguards back, then call Qian An' s security. All the security in 
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the company will gather here." Call Qiantong Transport, all the crew 

members gather! "Be quick, everyone must be there before the sky turns 

dark!" 

Zhao Qian shouted so loudly that it broke the sound barrier. This frightened 

Wang Ze quite a bit. He quickly nodded his head and accepted the order. Then, 

he called all the people that Zhao Qian requested. 

Yu Guifeng was in the kitchen preparing a dinner party, but when she heard 

her son yell so loudly, she knew something must have happened. She quickly 
put down what she was doing and hurriedly ran out ... 

Wang Jing also heard Zhao Qian's shout and quickly ran out. 

Yu Guifeng shouted, "Son, what's going on? What happened?" 

Zhao Qian replied coldly, "Mom, it's fine, go cook. 11 

"Nonsense, why did you call so many people over? The other party is hard to 

talk to? " Yu Guifeng asked. 

At this moment, Zhao Fu walked out. He calmly said, "Don't ask too much. Let 

your son handle this matter. No one is allowed to interfere. Call the city police 

and all kinds of government officials. Tell them that my Zhao Family is 

important, and tell them to be sharp. '' 

Yu Guifeng immediately understood that the other party must have done 

something out of line because it was difficult to speak. This time, not only 

Zhao Qian was angry, even the usually calm Zhao Fu was angry. 

So she didn't say anything else and quickly called all the government officials 
to inform them to turn a blind eye. 

After all, this was under the 'feet of the Emperor'. There were some things he 
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had to take note of. He had to inform them in advance so that everyone 
wouldn't feel awkward. 

r po t 

Zhao Qian stood at the entrance of the hall with an angry look on his face and 
didn't move an inch. However, his tightly clenched fists had already 
expressed his intentions. If he did not let his Huo Family pay a heavy price, he 
was not fit to be surnamed Zhao. 

It was Wang Jing' s first time seeing Zhao Qj.an like this. Previously, when the 
two of them had quarreled, Zhao Qj.an' s anger was not worth mentioning. It 
could even be described as amiable. Looking at his current appearance, it was 
clear that he even had the heart to eat someone. 

She walked over slowly and gently held Zhao Qj.an I s arm, comforting him 
softly: "Don't be angry, things can always be resolved. What happened? 11 

Zhao Qian turned his head and looked at her, then replied coldly: 1

1 It 1 s fine, go 
back to your room." 

Wang Jing did not dare to argue with him. She nodded and turned away. 
However, after a few steps, she stopped again and said softly, "Be careful." 

With that, Wang Jing went straight back to her room. 

Zhao Qian still stood there without moving, waiting for everyone to arrive. 
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Half an hour later, the bodyguards started returning. An hour later, a total of 

350 employees of the security companies under the auspices of Rich 

International arrived. Two hours later, the crew that hadn't gone to sea 

arrived as well, a total of 280 people. 

Wang Jing looked out of the window at the square not far away and was 

shocked by the black mass of people. The strength of this Zhao Family is truly 

beyond my imagination, they actually attracted so many people in such a 
short time. 

But from the looks of it, Zhao Qian was going to fight with someone. She 

quickly ran down to try to dissuade Zhao Qian. 

Zhao Qian's face was ashen as he shouted: "Follow me to Huo Family!" 

With that, Zhao Qian got into Zhao Fu's customized car. The others rode in 

the van, followed by the group of buses. 

It was now six o'clock in the evening, and it was the Mid-Autumn Festival, 

the time for the reunion of all families. 

As a large clan, Huo Family held a grand banquet. Huo Zhenxuan was the host 

and even Huo Dongfang came out in a wheelchair. 

Huo Xiangshan brought his brothers and sisters to toast Huo Dong and Huo 

Zhenxuan. At that moment, the guard rushed in. 

''Master, things are not going well. Dozens of carriages are coming in from 

the outside and a lot of people are getting off them. They' re just about to 

come in!" 
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With this said, the entire Huo Family Banquet hall quietened down. 

Huo Zhenxuan's heart was pounding. "Xiangshan, what did you go after 

today?" he asked Huo Xiangshan. 

Huo Xiangshan replied with a smile, "Nothing, I just smashed that brat's 
tombstone. 11 11 Haha ... 11 

repo t 

When these words came out, everyone in the Huo Family were stupefied. 

Although Huo Family should seek face, but to smash someone's tombstone 

was a bit too much, and caused them to suffer divine retribution. 

Huo Zhenxuan was furious and scolded, 1
1 I warned you not to do anything

excessive. Do you think my words are just a passing thought? You can teach 
that brat a lesson, what are you doing pushing the grave of their ancestor? 11

Huo Xiangshan felt wronged and replied, "Grandpa, why are you so nervous? 
So what if he pushed his ancestors' graves? If the person outside is that brat, 
then we will take care of him tonight! 11 

With that, Huo Xiangshan called his cousins out to take a look 

At this moment, Zhao Qian' s men had already entered the battle. Whenever 

they saw someone, they would fight, and whenever they picked up 

something, they would smash it. He pushed his way all the way to the great 

hall of Huo Family. 

Zhao Qian waved his hand, and nearly eight hundred people surrounded the 

people from Huo Family. 

The people from Huo Family were frightened and quickly curled up into a ball. 

The children were crying and the women were crying. 

Huo Xiangshan swallowed his saliva as his heartbeat quickened. He was also 
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very scared. He did not expect Zhao (Uan to bring so many people over. This 

was too exaggerated. Just a moment ago, he was still in a daze, wanting to 

teach Zhao (Uan a lesson. But now, he was too scared to say a word. 

At this time, it was Huo Zhenxuan's turn. He walked out laughing and asked, 

"Young man, what do you mean by that? Today is the Mid-Autumn Festival, 
isn't that inappropriate?" 

Zhao Qian clenched his teeth in hatred, and stared at Huo Xiangshan as he 

replied, "I don't want to waste my breath. I stomped his hand, and then left 
with my men. Otherwise, I will smash this place into ruins! " 

When these words came out, the people of Huo Family were so frightened that 
their backs felt cold, and the girls started to cry. 

Zhao Qian was a very principled person. Women and children, he wouldn't 
move. So he said, "Women and children can leave now! As for the others, if 

you dare to take a step forward, break your legs! " 

Huo Zhenxuan waved his hand and told the women to take the children away. 

Huo Xiangxiu grew up in the United States and was educated in so-called 
democracy and legality. She warned Zhao Qian, "Do you still have any laws in 

your eyes? We can sue you until you go to jail for illegal rallies and for 

trespassing! " 

Zhao Qian stared at Huo Xiangxiu sharply and replied, "If you dare to say 

another word, I will let you know what is called royal law!" 

Huo Xiangxiu still wanted to say something, but Huo Zhenxuan quickly 

shouted, "All of you shut up! Without my order, who dares to speak? "I'll say 

it one last time, women and children, go back to your rooms!" 

Huo Xiangxiu's mother quickly pulled her daughter away with the rest of the 
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women and led the children away. 

Very soon, all the people present were all masters. 

Huo Zhenxuan asked in a serious tone, "Lad, for you to bring so many people 

here, you must be from a big family that has yet to appear. This time it's my 
fault for being impolite, I'm willing to personally pay a visit to apologize to 

your clan's elders. As long as my Huo Family is able to afford it, there will be 
no bargaining. 11 

Zhao Qian replied coldly: "Since Old Man Huo is so sincere, I won't make 
things difficult for you guys. If you cut off his hand, I'll take my men and 
leave immediately. I don't want anything else, I only want one of his hands! " 

With that, the person beside Zhao Qian threw a machete at Huo Zhenxuan' s 
feet. 

Huo Xiangshan swallowed his saliva and scolded: "Do you think our Huo 
Family is weak? If you want my hand, do you have the ability to do so? 
Grandfather, don't talk rubbish with him, just call the police. " 

Zhao Qian snorted and replied, "You try calling the police. If the police dare to 
come over within half an hour, I' 11 kneel down and kowtow to you!'' 

Huo Xiangshan refused to believe it and took out his phone to call the police. 

Huo Zhenxuan gritted his teeth and snatched the phone away. He shouted, 

"Kneel!" 

Huo Xiangshan was not convinced and asked: "Grandpa, why are you afraid of 
him? So what if there were others? We can also find so many people, is there a 
need to be afraid? 11 

Huo Zhenxuan roared: "I told you to kneel down, didn't you hear?" 

1 , 
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After roaring, Huo Zhenxuan went up and kicked his grandson to the ground. 

Huo Xiangshan didn't dare to retort anymore and could only kneel down. 

Huo Zhenxuan was, after all, a veteran. He had observed them carefully and 

recognized that some of them were the crew of Qian Tong Shipping and some 

were the security personnel of Qj.an An. 

However, he did not know that these were all companies with Zhao Family, he 

only thought that Zhao Qj.an had spent a huge sum of money to invite them to 
act as a guest. 

So Huo Zhenxuan said, "Lad, I've already given you enough face, so don't 
push your luck. You spent money to hire the people of Qj.an Tang's Shipping 

and Qj.an An's Security to keep up appearances. If they were to fight, the cost 

would not be small. "Are you sure you can afford to take on another personal 
responsibility?" 

Zhao Qian did not answer Huo Zhenxuan's question. Instead, he asked, "Let 

me ask you one last time, are you going to chop his hand off or do you want 
me to cut off his hand off? Give me an answer! If you don't answer, then I will 

agree that you want me to do it! "Ali, count to ten. After that, I will see his 

hand being chopped off!" 

Ali was one of Zhao Fu's bodyguards, and he was good at chopping Huo 

Xiangshan' s hands like he was chopping vegetables. 

Ali did not waste any time and immediately counted. 

"One, two, three ... 11 

Huo Zhenxuan roared: "Do you really think my Huo Family can be easily 

bullied! I'll call these two companies' CEO now and have them call everyone 

back. Let's see how you continue to act tough! 11 
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After saying that, Huo Zhenxuan called for his people to quickly check up on 

the contact details of the shipping and security chief. 

However, Ali had already counted to ten. He quickly stepped forward, grabbed 

Huo Xiangshan's right arm and cut it down. 

"Ah! II "Ahh! 

Huo Xiangshan I s miserable scream spread across the entire Huo Family

courtyard. The women and children burst into tears. 

Huo Zhenxuan was shocked by this sudden scene. He never would have 
thought that Zhao Qj.an's people would really be killed after counting ten 
people. Under normal circumstances, weren't these just harsh words? Who 
would actually make a move? 
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C276 Buried Here to Atone for Their Sins 

Ali picked up Huo Xiangshan's hand and showed it to Zhao Qi.an, saying, 

''Young master, it was chopped down. 11 

Zhao Qian nodded, his expression still ugly, he asked Huo Zhenxuan: "I'm 

giving you a chance to take revenge, do you want to fight? If you don't fight, 
then I'll leave. 11 

The people from Huo Family quickly lifted Huo Xiangshan and prepared to 
send him to the hospital. Huo Zhenxuan shouted: "Give me my grandson's 
hand! 11 

Zhao Qian shook his head and replied word by word, "No ... 11 "Here!" 

Huo Zhenxuan shouted, "You can still save her if you send her to the hospital 
now, but if you delay her, you won't be able to catch her, so bear all the 
consequences! Even if I expend all my Huo Family, I will make you pay an 

equal price! 11

Zhao Qian laughed and replied: "From the moment my grandmother's 

tombstone was smashed by him, there was no room for you two to recover. If 
you don't give your all to make me pay, I will still have to use all of my 

strength to eliminate your Huo Family! I'll ask you one last time, do you want 

to fight now? 11 

Huo Zhenxuan still shouted, "Give my grandson's hand back to me! 11 

Zhao Qian still replied, "No ... 11 Here! "Ali, take his hand and bury it in front of 

my grandmother's tombstone." 

Ali quickly replied, "Understood! 11 
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Zhao Qian shouted, "Go back! 11 

� r port 

The hundreds of people immediately made way and watched Zhao Qj.an leave. 

Huo Zhenxuan couldn't watch his grandson's hand get taken away like that. 

He immediately roared: "Take back Xiangshan' s hand! 11 

When these words came out, before the people from Huo Family could even 

react, Zhao Qian's people actually reacted in a flash. They raised the steel rods 
and roared, "Whoa!" 

Hundreds of people roared at the same time, enough to scare people with Huo 

Family to the point that their legs went limp. They could only watch as Huo 
Xiangshan's hand was taken away. 

Huo Zhenxuan immediately called the bureau chief for help and begged him 

to send someone to stop Zhao Qj.an. He must take back Huo Xiangshan's hand. 

Yu Guifeng had long said hello to all levels of government officials and they 

would turn a blind eye. However, Huo Zhenxuan was the one who called for 
help, so he would definitely agree. As for whether or not he would send 

someone to intercept him, that was another story. 

Zhao Qian told the crew and security guards to go back separately, so he took 

his family's bodyguard to his grandma's grave. 

The tombstone had already been broken into pieces, so it was temporarily 

unusable. Zhao Qj.an was extremely remorseful as he cleaned up the 

tombstone. Then, he had Ali bury Huo Xiangshan' s hand in the ground. If it 

knocked down the tombstone, then it will stay here forever to atone for its 
sins. 

After he was done, Zhao Qj.an explained, "Those guarding the tomb, be more 
alert, you must pay attention to your safety. If anything happens, 
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immediately retreat and report back to your home. Do you understand? 11 

The five bodyguards immediately replied in unison, "Understood! 11 

Zhao Qian nodded and brought the other bodyguards home. 

r port 

Everyone in the house was waiting quietly. The moment Zhao Qian returned, 
they all went up to greet him. 

Zhao Fu quickly asked, "Son, are you alright?" 

Zhao Qian shook his head. 

Yu Guifeng smiled and said, "It's good that you're fine. Today is the Mid­
Autumn Festival, so we still have to celebrate it. Everyone, quickly wash up 
and get ready to eat. 11 

Wang Jing also walked over and quietly took Zhao Qian I s arm. 

How could Zhao Qian have the appetite to eat when such a thing happened. 
However, he knew in his heart that if he didn't eat, this Mid-Autumn Festival 
wouldn't continue and everyone would have no appetite to eat. 

Therefore, he could only force himself to go to the banquet hall and stay 

there. 

Zhao Rong greeted Zhao Qian with a trembling hand and asked, "Money, 

how's the business going? Has your grandmother's tombstone been repaired? 
II 

Zhao Qian quickly replied, "Yes. 11 I've already sent someone to make a new 
one for Grandmother's tombstone. It will be rebuilt tomorrow. 11 

Zhao Rong nodded. His eyes became moist as he replied, "Your grandmother 
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and I have suffered for our entire lives. We just left when we could enjoy 

ourselves. You must take care of her. Don't let her go and be disturbed. " 

Zhao Qian nodded while crying and assured his grandpa, 1

1Don1t worry 

grandpa, I will definitely protect the place where grandma sleeps." 

Zhao Rong nodded and said, "You can all sit down and eat. "Oh, little rich, 

push me back to my room, I want to eat alone with your mom." 

Zhao Fu nodded and quickly pushed his father back into the room. 

Zhao Qian sighed and ordered: 11 Everyone sit down to eat! Today was the Mid­

Autumn Festival, please be happy. After the meal, we will eat moon cakes and 

admire the moon together. 11

No one dared to disobey Young Master's order, so everyone immediately sat 

down to eat. 

Zhao Fu was taking care of his dad's meals in his room and did not come out 

again. 

Half an hour later, the police arrived. Yu Guifeng and Zhao Qian went out to 

meet them. The others continued to eat. But Wang Jing couldn't eat it, so she 

followed Zhao Qi.an out. 

The head of the city's police department had personally brought people here 

to discuss the matter. The police didn't want to make a big deal out of this, so 

they asked Zhao Family to return Huo Xiangshan I s hand. They tried to 

mediate the situation, trying to keep a low profile and deal with it, which was 

good for everyone. 

But Zhao Qian's attitude was very firm, and he replied: 11Huo Xiangshan's 

hand must not be returned! If he dares to push down my grandmother's 

tombstone, he should pay the price. 11
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1
1But you've cut off his hand. Isn't that enough? 11

r rt 

Zhao Qian shook his head and replied, 110f course not! I want its hand to be 

buried at my grandmother's grave forever to atone for its sins! 11 

11But if you do this, it will be very hard for us to do it. Furthermore, no one 
would benefit from the fact that the tigers were moving in the direction of 
irrecoverable situations. We can still suppress it now, but if Huo Family is 
causing all of this, we won't be able to suppress it. When the time comes, your 
family will be able to imagine what it is like now. 

That was a problem. Zhao Qjan had always been low-key, he didn't even know 
the existence of Zhao Family. If the existence of Zhao Family was exposed this 
time, then no one could guarantee what kind of trouble they would encounter 
in the future. 

Given the strength of his Zhao Family, it would naturally not be difficult to 
solve the problem. It's just that I'm used to living a peaceful life. Who would 
want to live a life where trouble keeps coming knocking at my door? 

Yu Guifeng stood to the side to support her son, but did not say anything. In 
the end, Zhao Family were still in the hands of his son, so letting him handle 

this matter alone was not bad for him either. 

Zhao Qian was a little hesitant. According to his thoughts, he definitely could 
not return Huo Xiangshan's hand. Firstly, he had to make Huo Xiangshan pay 

the price. Secondly, of course, he had to say some nonsense. 

But in this way, if Huo Family was truly like a dog leaping over a wall in 
desperation, they would use a method of revenge that involves the death of 

fish and the destruction of jade. Then the Zhao Family would definitely be 
exposed to the public. 
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Exposed to the eyes of the world was actually nothing. The key point was that 

Zhao Family would be exposed, which also meant that the true strength of 

rich nations would be revealed. It's a disaster for the rich world, because the 

state can't possibly watch a private enterprise develop into this. It was hard to 

predict what would happen to the rich world. 

Therefore, considering the overall situation, Zhao Qian decided to return Huo 

Xiangshan 1 s hand. However, he definitely would not return it just like that. He 

must first pay a sufficient price with his Huo Family. 

Therefore, Zhao Qian said, "If you want me to return Huo Xiangshan's hand, 

that is fine too. You must let Huo Zhenxuan take Huo Dong and personally 

arrange a table as a form of apology. And to compensate me with a hundred 

million dollars to repair my grandmother's tombstone. The police must also 

make sure that there is no such thing as settling debts. Only by agreeing to all 

of these conditions can I agree to the Huo Family's request. 11 
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C277 I'm Going to Destroy the Huo Family 

Zhao Qian asked Huo Family to set the wine and apologize. This was a small 

matter and probably not something that Huo Family would reject. But he was 

asking for a hundred million, which was a bit too much. 

The police meant that they should let the two sides meet and discuss how to 

solve the problem, and let them share their thoughts in front of everyone. 

Zhao Qian was not afraid of Huo Family people, so he nodded and agreed. 

Let the police take the lead and let the two families sit down at a table to 
discuss the matter. 

With such a huge incident on Zhao Qj.an's side, Wang Jing didn't dare to leave. 

She returned the plane ticket and prepared to return to the East China Sea 

after Zhao Qj.an was done with his business. 

After the dinner, Zhao Fu led his family up and down to the yard to admire the 

moon as if nothing had happened. 

Zhao Qian was in a bad mood. He picked up a piece of mooncake and ate it 

alone while lying down on the rocking chair. 

Wang Jing walked over and sat beside Zhao Qian. Neither of them spoke, 

looking quietly at the moon. 

After a while, Wang Jing asked, "How do you want to settle this?" 

Zhao Qian did not open his eyes, and replied: "I want to destroy my Huo 
Family!" 

This was not something Wang Jing could accept. Based on her understanding, 
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Huo Family apologizing was more or less enough. Zhao Qian actually wanted 

to exterminate the Huo Family, this was too cruel. 

"I also have some understanding about Yanjing. Previously, when we built the 

movie city, we used their real estate company. It would be hard for you to kill 

them all. If you have to pay a heavy price, it's not worth it. There are so many 

people in your family, you have to think for them. 11 Wang Jing advised. 

Zhao Qian laughed and replied: "With just my Huo Family, I wouldn't have to 
pay such a heavy price. When 1 s your plane tomorrow? Do you want me to send 
you off myself? 11

Wang Jing shook her head and replied, "I'm not leaving tomorrow. Let's go 
back together after you solve the problem." 

Zhao Qian opened his eyes and looked at Wang Jing affectionately. After a few 
seconds, he smiled and said, "Sometimes, I think you're fine. Sometimes I 

think you disappoint me. There's no need for you to wait for me, because I 
don't know when I'll be able to take care of Huo Family either. There should 
be someone watching over there at Huaying. You should go back tomorrow. 11 

Wang Jing was instantly in a bad mood. Since she was willing to stay, it 

showed that she wanted to have a good time with Zhao Qian. But what about 

him? He actually chased her away. 

"Alright! 11 "Then I'll go back to my room now and book my plane ticket. I'll go 

back tomorrow! 11 

Wang Jing spat out these words coldly before turning around and returning to 

her room. 

Zhao Fu signaled to Yu Guifeng with his eyes, telling her to go ask her son 
what happened, and why did he make Wang Jing angry again? 
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Yu Guifen hurried over to Zhao Qjan I s side and comforted him with a smile, 
"Son, don't think too much into it. We aren't afraid of Huo Family either." 

Zhao Qian nodded and replied with a smile, "I didn't put them in my eyes at 
all. 11I was just thinking that my grandma was sleeping well because my 

negligence disturbed her. I really blamed myself in my heart. 11 

Yu Guifeng gave her son a hug and continued to comfort him, "This is not 
your fault. You thought that the other party would do such a dishonorable 
thing and was just a step too late. Grandma has her spirit in heaven, so she 
won't blame you. I didn't seem happy when I saw Jing earlier. Did you make 
her angry again? 11 

Zhao Qian shook his head and replied, "I didn't say anything. I just told her to 
go back tomorrow. I invested 4 billion into Huaying Group, so I can't be this 
careless. 11 

Yu Guifeng rolled her eyes and reproached, "Don't even mention 4 billion, 
even if it was 4 billion, 4 billion. As long as she can give me a few 
grandchildren soon, I would be willing to give them to her. How come you 
don't know what to do? I've checked that Jing is already 25 years old. Before 
the age of 30, she has to give birth to at least 3 grandchildren. 

Zhao Qian rolled his eyes speechlessly. For a father to act like this, for a 
mother to act like this as well. In their opinion, he could do anything as long 
as he gave birth to a few grandchildren. 

However, thinking about it, it made sense. For a family with a large fortune, 

they would have to worry about not having a successor. In any case, they 
weren't short on money, so they didn't need Zhao Qian to add oil to the fire. 
The only thing he needed to do was to have more children and ensure the 
prosperity of the Zhao Family. 

Zhao Qian sighed and stood up to leave. Yu Guifen quickly stopped him and 
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asked, "What are you going to do? When you talk about this issue, you will 
avoid it. This is something that must be experienced in life, can you avoid it 

just because you want to? " 

"Mother! I'm afraid, I'm going back to my room to give birth to my grandson. 

"Is that okay?" Zhao Qj.an replied helplessly. 

Yu Guifeng nodded with a smile and waved her hand, "Go on. Come on. You 
must give us good news before the end of the year. " 

Zhao Qian shook his head helplessly, turned around and walked over to say hi 
to his dad, then immediately went back to his room. 

Zhao Fu smiled and asked Yu Guifeng, "How was it?" 

"It's fine, don't worry." Yu Guifeng replied with a smile. 

Zhao Fu nodded in reassurance, and continued to chat and laugh with 
everyone as he ate the mooncake, looking at the hazy moonlight. 

Zhao Qian went back to his room and saw Wang Jing leaning on the bed, 
sulking. He walked over and laughed. "This sentimental beauty, what is she 

so unhappy about? Could it be that he had been confessed by someone? Could 

it be that he was feeling distressed and didn't know whether to accept him or 

not? "Come on, tell me who confessed. I'll help you look into it." 

Wang Jing glared at him with a pout before she quickly turned her head away 

and continued to sulk 

Zhao Qian walked up and pinched her chin, forcing her head to be turned 
away and even pinching her mouth. 

Wang Jing pouted, her eyes full of protest. Zhao Qj.an lowered his head and 

kissed it, then laughed: "Ah, not bad, not bad, it tastes really good. "In our 
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foreign language, it's all too ludicrous!" 

Wang Jing couldn't hold it in and burst out laughing. She punched Zhao Qi.an a 

few times and scolded, "You bastard, why are you messing with me again? 
Aren't you going to chase me away? If you're a man, you have to stick to your 
choice! "Humph!" 

"You said I'm not a man?" Zhao Qi.an asked. 

Wang Jing nodded and replied, "You're not a man in my opinion. Not even one 
bit of MAN!" 

Zhao Qian pinched Wang Jing's mouth again and replied with a smile, "How 
about this, I will take off my clothes and let you check if I'm a man or not. 
"How about it?" 

Wang Jing quickly pushed Zhao Qi.an away and replied with a smile, "Yes, I 
did! Who wants to check you! Whether you are a man or not has nothing to do 
with me! Don't bother me, I'm still angry. "Humph!" 

With that, Wang Jing crawled into bed. 

Zhao Qian laughed as he took off his jacket, then got into bed. The two of 

them began to 'fight' within the blanket. 

"Aiya, get out! Who let you in? " 

"My bed, I can't sleep?" 

"What do you mean your bed? It's mine now, go sleep on the floor!" 

"Oh, then I have to prove myself. "Hurry up and check my body to see if I'm a 
man." 
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"Darn hooligan, get lost! 11 

II II 
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Zhao Qian and Wang Jing kissed and made a lot of trouble, and was extremely 

happy. On the other side, Huo Family was convening a general meeting of the 
clan, discussing on countermeasures. 

Huo Xiangshan was the best in the fourth generation of Huo Family. In the 

future, he would take over as the Patriarch and lead the Huo Group. Now that 
his hand was chopped off, what was there to take his place? 

With such deep hatred, they had to come up with a solution. Whether he was 
going to fight to the death with Zhao Family, he would just have to ask for 
compensation. 
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C278 Select Peace Talks 

Huo Zhenxuan presided over the family meeting and said: "Just now, police 

station gave me some information. They wanted us to negotiate with them. 

Everyone gave their opinions, whether it was a fight or a fight. I will take the 
opinion of the majority. 11 

Huo Xiangshan' s father, Huo Qichen, was very resolute and shouted, "What 
are you talking about? We have to fight! Otherwise, how will we be able to 
survive in Yanjing City in the future?! How do we account for Xiangshan? 11 

Huo Xiangshan' s uncles had different attitudes. Some of them were in favor 
of the fight, while others felt that it would be safer to negotiate. 

The reason he agreed to fight was the same as Huo Qj.chen, for the face of the 

family. 

The reasons for endorsing the peace talks are also well-founded. A family that 

could call 800 people, how could it be an ordinary family? 

Huo Qj.chen shouted, "Bullshit! They were people who paid for it, not their 

own people. If we call the crew back, why should we be afraid of hundreds of 

men? 11 

Huo Zhenxuan was more cautious and said to Huo Qj.chen, 11 Qichen, send 

someone to Qj.an Tong Shipping and Qj.an An's security tomorrow to test the 

waters. If we pay them to stop helping that kid, they won't agree. If he agreed, 

then he would fight! If you don't agree, then let's negotiate. 11 

Everyone understood Huo Zhenxuan' s meaning. If those two companies were 

willing to not help Zhao Qj.an for money, then it would mean that Zhao Qj.an's 
family was not that big of a deal. 
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If those two companies were not willing to help Zhao Qian for money, it 

would mean that Zhao Q}.an 's family was not only rich, but also had a strong 
background that those two companies did not dare to offend. This also 
showed one thing, those two companies felt that Zhao Q}.an was stronger than 
Huo Family. 

Everyone expressed their opinions and agreed to go and test it out tomorrow. 

When the results came out, they would discuss whether to negotiate or fight. 

Early the next morning, Huo (Uchen sent people to Qian Tong Shipping and 

Q}.an An separately, proposing to buy the two companies for a hundred 
million to stop helping Zhao Qj.an. 

The result is that both companies refuse to buy directly. 

After Huo Qichen received the news, he immediately went to see Huo 
Zhenxuan. 

"Dad, it seems like Zhao is not simple." The two companies would rather not 

have a hundred million than continue to help them. That can only mean one 
thing. That Zhao guy is very strong, probably even stronger than our family. 
But I've never heard of anyone surnamed Zhao who's so powerful in Yanjing! 

"Huo Q}.chen said in confusion. 

Huo Zhenxuan was silent for a while and then replied, "Every place has a 

secret family. Maybe this surnamed Zhao is a secret family. The rich people 

that could be seen might not necessarily be the richest people here. Sigh ... "I 

didn't expect to offend such a person." 

Huo Qichen asked: "Then what do we do now? Surrender? " 

At this moment, Huo Xiangxiu arrived. She asked unhappily, "Grandfather, 
Father, what exactly do you plan to do? I don't understand why the police 
didn't arrest him. "Is this not breaking the law at home?" 
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Huo Qichen replied with a serious face: "Of course it's illegal, but society isn't 
that simple. It's not like you can do whatever you want to break the law. This 
is related to the strength of both sides, it's not that simple. 11 

Huo Xiangxiu grew up in the United States and didn't understand what Huo 
Qj.chen meant. She felt that she should be legally responsible for finding the 
money. 

To make things worse, to prevent her from acting up. Huo Zhenxuan warned, 
"Xiangxiu, your American game is not suitable for domestic use, so don't act 
recklessly. Your father and I will take care of this matter without you 
worrying about it. You can go to the hospital and look after Xiangshan. " 

Huo Xiangxiu snorted and turned around to leave. 

Huo Zhenxuan said to Huo Qj.chen, "Qj.chen, go gather everyone here. We'll 

hold a family meeting to study this." 

Huo Qj.chen nodded and went to gather everyone for a meeting. 

Huo Zhenxuan said helplessly, "Qj.chen sent someone to probe them. Those 
two companies would rather not have 100 million, but they have to help 

someone with surname Zhao. This indirectly means that those with the 
surname Zhao are not simple. They might be even more powerful than us. 11 

The moment he said this, the entire audience went into an uproar. 

"Great sir, I've never heard of anyone with the surname Zhao being so 
powerful! '' 

"That's right! "Could it be that you misunderstood the meaning of those two 
companies?" 
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11 I've never heard of anyone surnamed Zhao being this powerful in this 
Yanjing City." 

II II 

Huo Zhenxuan replied helplessly, "This is what I'm most afraid of. We have 

no idea who they are and how powerful they are. I 1 m afraid that they might be 

a hidden aristocratic family, which would be troublesome. Those hidden 

aristocratic families had always acted without thinking of the consequences, 

and had always been ruthless in their actions. If they became enemies with 

them, no one could predict what would happen. So ... Sigh ... Everyone should 
think about what to do. " 

Hearing Huo Zhenxuan's words, all of the Huo Family s withered. If even he 
hesitated, or was even afraid, then that could only mean that the other party 
was truly powerful. 

But, could it be that just because the other party was so powerful, he admitted 

defeat with his Huo Family? Let's not talk about face. The key point is, Huo 

Xiangshan' s hand got chopped off for nothing? 

As Huo Xiangshan's father, Huo Qichen was not that sane. He immediately 

said, "No matter how powerful they are, we can't let this go so easily. Even if 

we don't have to talk about giving up our Huo Family, we must at least seek 

justice for Xiangshan! " 

Huo Qichen's suggestion garnered a lot of support. They felt that Huo 

Zhenxuan was overthinking things, that such an awesome Zhao Family did 

not exist at all. 

However, there were also some people who were cautious and still thought 

that the peace talks were a good idea. Especially Huo Qichen' s brothers and 
nephews, they were all supportive of the peace talks. 
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Huo Qjchen understood their thoughts. If something happened to Huo 
Xiangshan, the next generation Patriarch's position would be chosen from 
among his nephews. If they were to spell the end of their Huo Family, their 
nephews would be gone. 

Huo Zhenxuan naturally understood the thoughts of his sons and grandsons. 
He didn't blame them for being selfish, and he felt that he should also think 
for the sake of his grandchildren and not just focus on Huo Xiangshan. 

Thinking rationally, since Huo Xiangshan was already crippled, Huo 
Zhenxuan should choose the right person from the other grandchildren to 
nurture him. 

Considering the big picture, Huo Zhenxuan made a decision. He announced 
loudly, "I think most people mean peace talks. Although I was sad, for the 
sake of most people, I decided to talk to them. However, this does not mean 
that I do not seek justice for Xiangshan. " 

Huo Qichen immediately objected: "Dad, Xiangshan is your grandson, you 
can't do this to him. Let alone our Huo Family, even if it were an ordinary 
family, it would still be absolutely impossible for them to accept this 

negotiation. " 

Huo Zhenxuan pointed at everyone present and said, "So? You want them all 
to take the risk? There are more than a hundred people in the Huo Family, and 
one of them is willing to risk their life just for Xiangshan? " 

Actually, Huo Zhenxuan was also implying that Huo Xiangshan had already 
been abandoned by him. He would not risk it for an abandoned child. 

Huo Qjchen still wanted to argue, but Huo Zhenxuan said angrily, "My words 
are not valid anymore, right? It's settled. I'll negotiate with them myself. Huo 
Xiangshan is my grandson, Xiang Jun, Xiang Yun, Xiang Hai, they are also my 
grandson. I will not side with anyone, and I will not miss anyone! " 
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The meaning of Huo Zhenxuan's words were very clear. He wouldn't ignore 

the other grandsons' lives just to get justice for Huo Xiangshan. He also 

wouldn't just let Huo Xiangshan get crippled, so he wouldn't just ignore him. 

Speaking of which, he was even. However, for Huo Qj.chen and Huo 

Xiangshan, it was undoubtedly abandoning them. 

Huo Qichen got angry, stood up and left. 

Huo Zhenxuan' s eyes showed helplessness. However, as the head of the 

family, he had to consider the whole family. Negotiate first, then decide what 

to do. 

6 
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C279 I Can't Keep It Private Anymore 

After making up his mind, Huo Zhenxuan sent a message to the police and 

agreed to meet with them to settle the dispute. 

At three o'clock in the afternoon, Zhao Qj.an and a few bodyguards met Huo 
Zhenxuan at the police station. 

Huo Zhenxuan's face was filled with anger, and Zhao Qj.an was equally 
unhappy. 

The bureau chief of the city's police department, Lin Xue, personally 
intervened and asked the two of them to have a good chat. This matter could 
be resolved privately, so as to avoid trouble for everyone. 

Zhao Qian didn't want to waste time with Huo Zhenxuan and directly said, 
"Actually, I feel like there's nothing much to talk about. Your grandson has 
already taken down my grandmother's tombstone, so I'll find someone to 

chop off his hand. Our grudge is cleared.'' 

Huo Zhenxuan snorted and said, "You sound so relaxed, but if you say you're 
going to write it off, then write it off! My grandson's hands were chopped off 

by you, his entire life is ruined! "You have to be responsible for his future. You 

have to compensate him at least a hundred million, and guarantee that he 
won't have any problems for the rest of his life! 11 

Zhao Qian didn't give Huo Zhenxuan any face and replied with a mocking 
smile, 11

100 million? I think I can burn it to him, but I can't give it to him 
while he's alive. 11 

Huo Zhenxuan slapped the table angrily and cursed: "What did you say? You 
want to fight, don't you? 11 
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Lin Xue quickly interjected and said with a smile, "You two, you two ... If you 
have anything to say, just say it. There's no need to get so angry. The two of 
you must be trying to solve the problem by sitting here today. "There's a lot 
of time, so there's no need to rush. We can just slowly talk about it." 

Huo Zhenxuan replied in annoyance: "Director Lin, do you see how he looks 
like he wants to talk to me? Is that what he says? 11 

Zhao Qian retorted without any trace of politeness: "Then what you said was 

human speech? "If you ask me for a hundred million, I can only burn it to 
him." 

Lin Xue quickly sat Huo Zhenxuan down and comforted him with a smile, "Mr 
Huo, please don't be impatient. We can talk about the price slowly. However, a 

hundred million was a bit too much. According to the relevant provisions of 
the law, a compensation of several hundred thousand would be sufficient. 
However, Young Master Huo was no ordinary person, so he would definitely 
be more expensive. "How about two million in compensation? What do you 

think?'' 

Honestly, Zhao Qj.an did not want to compensate him with a single cent. 
However, he did cut off Huo Xiangshan's hand, so he should bear the 

obligation of compensation. 

Two million was nothing to Zhao Qian,. but it was something he could accept. 

However, Huo Zhenxuan did not agree with this amount of compensation. 
Was it a joke to want to buy his grandson's hand with just two million yuan? 

"Is Director Lin joking with me? Two million? I'll pay four million and cut his 
hand off. "Is that okay?" Huo Zhenxuan said in annoyance. 

Lin Xue replied with a laugh: "I know that 2 million is nothing to Huo Family, 
but this really exceeds the amount set by the law. If we follow the laws 
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strictly, it would be good if we can compensate them hundreds of thousands. 
II 

Huo Zhenxuan immediately shouted: "What do I need this money for? I want 
him in jail! 11 

Lin Xue shook his head and replied, "You have to be clear about one thing. 
The one who killed your grandson is not him. Even if you go all the way to the 
end, the person in jail is still the one who did it, it's meaningless. 11 

Huo Zhenxuan continued to shout, "Even if he didn't do anything, the order 
was given by him. He is the mastermind and the punishment should be 
heavier." 

"But your grandson threw his grandmother's tombstone first, and you have 
to consider that, 11 Wu continued. There are some things that are inconvenient 
for me to say, but I feel that since Old Mr. Huo came over to negotiate today, 
he should understand that this Young Master Zhao's identity is not simple. If 
your two families were to fight, Huo Family would not be a match at all. 

Really, I'm sure of it. 11 

Indeed, the reason why Huo Zhenxuan was willing to negotiate was because 
he was afraid that Zhao Qian might have a strong background. If Huo Family 

was not his opponent, then it would be troublesome. 

Seeing Zhao Qi.an like this, it was obvious that he was fearless. It was probably 

because his family background was not simple. 

Huo Zhenxuan was silent for a moment, and then said: "How about this, then 
two million is not something I want. If I don't dare to offend this Sir, this 

matter will stop here and Huo Family will no longer pursue this matter. If I 
can afford it, he must pay me a hundred million. "Is that okay?" 

Lin Xue didn't dare to make the decision, it was up to Zhao Qian to decide. 
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Zhao Qian thought about it and decided that there was no need to expose his 

family's situation. So he said, "I'm sorry, I can't tell you anything about my 

family. I can only say that you can do whatever you want, and I'll take it all. 11 

In front of Lin Xue, Zhao Qjan couldn't say things that were too arrogant. 

However, what he had said just now had already expressed one thing in a 
euphemistic manner. Regardless of whether it was the black and white, the 

open and open, or the sinister and cunning, Zhao Qjan was not afraid in the 
slightest. 

Just as Huo Zhenxuan was hesitating, Huo Qichen called. He answered the 

phone and asked, "What is it? I'm busy right now. 11 

"Dad, something bad happened! Xiangxiu leaked the news to the reporters. 
News broke on the internet that someone with the surname 'Zhao I was 
involved in a scam and had brought people to cut off Xiangshan 1 s hand." Huo 

Qjchen replied hurriedly. 

Huo Zhenxuan was surprised and angry at the same time, and shouted: "How 

could this happen! Didn't I tell you to keep an eye on her? What's the matter 

with you?" 

Huo Qjchen felt wronged and replied, "I've already paid attention to her, but I 
can't always watch over her. Besides, judging from the speed of the internet, 

Xiangxiu must have contacted the reporters while we were in the meeting. 

Even if I stayed with her, it wouldn't change. Dad, now is not the time to 
pursue this issue, I have to quickly think of a way to resolve it. 11 

Huo Zhenxuan scolded loudly, "Solve it? How was he going to deal with it? 

How could he solve this? I can even stop the internet from spreading?" 

At this moment, the Criminal Police Division's Captain Zhang Ke hurriedly 
ran in and whispered a few words into Lin Xue' s ear. 
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Lin Xue was dumbstruck and quickly asked Huo Zhenxuan: "Mr. Huo, what is 
this operation of yours? While she was coming over to negotiate, she was also 

asking her granddaughter to make a big deal out of it. Are you trying to use 

public opinion pressure to convict Zhao Sir? " 

Huo Zhenxuan really didn't know how to explain it. His granddaughter had 
acted recklessly on her own, so it had nothing to do with him at all. 

But who would believe it? As the head of the family, if he didn't order the 
reporters to know, who would dare to do so? 

Hua Zhenxuan replied guiltily: "Director Lin misunderstood, this has nothing 
to do with me, it was done by my granddaughter. My granddaughter had just 
come back from the United States and had been educated in the United States 
since childhood. She felt that if the kid had cut off her brother's hand, then 
she should make him bear the responsibility. I told her not to do anything 

wrong, but it's useless. She still caused a lot of trouble. " 

Lin Xue stood up unhappily and said, "You two continue chatting. I need to go 

deal with this quickly.'' 

With that, Lin Xue left, leaving Zhao Qj.an and Huo Zhenxuan in the room. 

The two of them had no interest in continuing their conversation. They just 

sat there without saying anything. 

Lin Xue returned after an hour. 

Huo Zhenxuan quickly asked, "Director Lin, what do you mean? Can you still 

suppress the news? 11 

Lin Xue's face was ugly, he replied coldly: "What are you suppressing? Would 

it be enough? I will now formally inform the two of you that this time we must 
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C280 There Are a Lot of Issues to Consider 

On one side was Huo Family, and on the other was Zhao Family. No matter 

who was in the right or wrong, as long as the police dealt with this matter 

according to the law, they would offend one side and even the other. 

Therefore, Lin Xue did not want to deal with this in public and hoped that 

both sides could do it privately. It seemed impossible now, because he had to 
give the public an explanation. 

Huo Zhenxuan was so angry that his chest hurt. He even told Huo Xiangxiu 

not to interfere in this matter, but she just wouldn't listen. 

Lin Xue immediately ordered, Zhao Qian is suspected of intentional injury, 
need to be detained and interrogated. And Huo Xiangshan was suspected of 
destroying someone else's grave, so he had to be detained as well. But since 

he was injured, he could be allowed to heal in the hospital. 

While Zhao Fu was looking through the documents, the butler, Wang Ze, 

rushed over to look for him. 

"Chairman, it's bad. The matter has been reported." Wang Ze said worriedly. 

Zhao Fu quickly put down the documents in his hands, took the tablet from 

Wang Ze, and browsed through the news online. 

"Go get Director Yu! 11 Zhao Fu ordered. 

Wang Ze agreed and went to find Yu Guifeng. 

Yu Guifeng hurried over after hearing Wang Ze's report. 

"Brother Fu, what do we do now? Your son will definitely be caught in police 
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station. "Yu Guifeng said nervously. 

"Call Lin Xue and find out the situation. Let's test out his words first.11 Zhao 
Fu replied. 

Yu Guifeng nodded and quickly called Lin Xue. 

Lin Xue picked up the phone and said: 11 Director Yu, I was just about to call

you. You should have seen the news already. This matter cannot be kept 
private any longer. I must give an explanation to the public. I hope you can 
understand. 11 

Yu Guifeng asked nervously, "What about my son?" 

"Director Yu, don't worry. He's very good here. He's just putting on an act, so 
that the reporters won't write too much. "I think Director Yu still wants to 
hand over the culprit. You can't protect this person." Lin Xue replied. 

The bodyguards of Zhao Family were all absolutely loyal to Zhao Fu, and 
making them pay with their lives was not a problem. Therefore, handing over 
the bodyguard that had chopped off Huo Xiangshan's hand wasn't too much 
of a problem. The key issue was whether or not Zhao Qian would be fine after 

handing the person over. 

Lin Xue explained: "This was instigated by Zhao Qian, he will definitely have 
trouble. However, if the person you hand over has enmity with Huo 
Xiangshan for some reason and he took the initiative to cut off Huo 
Xiangshan's hand, then Zhao Qian will be fine. 11 

Yu Guifeng understood the meaning behind Wu Tie's words and quickly 
thanked him, "Thank you, Director Lin. When you have time, come out for a 
meal.'' 

Lin Xue replied with a laugh, "Let's talk about it when we have time. We 
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should settle this first." 

"Well, I '11 hand it over to the police right away." 

r port 

Yu Guifeng hung up the phone and quickly explained Lin Xue's intentions to 
Zhao Fu. 

Zhao Fu didn't hesitate at all. He signed a cheque for one million yuan and 

placed it on the table before calling his bodyguard, Ali. 

"Ali, come to my study." Zhao Fu said calmly. 

Ali quickly replied, "Yes, Chairman! I'll be there right away." 

Soon, Ali came over and asked, "Chairman, what can I do for you?" 

Zhao Fu straightforwardly and straightforwardly said: "The matter has been 

reported, my son has been detained in police station. The police said that 
since the murderer admitted to fighting with Huo Xiangshan over a personal 

grudge, it had nothing to do with my son. There's a million here, take it. " 

Ali did not get angry, nor did he hesitate. He picked up the cheque and replied, 

"Thank you, Chairman. I will turn myself in now." 

Zhao Fu nodded and said, "Don't worry, I will get the best lawyer to file a case 

for you. If you are unlucky enough to go in, I will take care of your family and 

compensate you with another million dollars for your house. " 

Ali bowed deeply to Zhao Fu and said in gratitude, "Thank you for your 

concern, Chairman. I will not disappoint you." 

It was good to be rich, to be able to make ghosts grind things. It wasn't fake at 

all. Ali was being ungrateful to Zhao Fu. 

" 
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Very quickly, Ali arrived at police station, turned himself in to the police, and 
took all the crimes. 

The police moved quickly and immediately issued a notice detailing the case 
to the public. 

Simply put, Huo Family could not seize a grave, and it deliberately destroyed 

the ancestral tombs of Zhao Family. The person guarding the ancestral tomb 
was punished by the family head. His anger was unquenchable, so he thought 

of revenge against Huo Xiangshan, who destroyed the tombstone. During the 
dispute between the two sides, Huo Xiangshan's hand was cut off due to the 
lack of tension. 

There didn't seem to be any problems with the announcement, but the people 
from Huo Family knew that it wasn't the case. 

Huo Zhenxuan immediately called Lin Xue and protested: "Director Lin, what 

do you mean by this? You want to shield him? 11 

Lin Xue immediately replied seriously: 11 Mr. Huo, you' re wrong to say that, 
who did I cover for? Isn't the person who cut off your grandson's hand 

tension? 11 

"Yes, it is indeed him. But he did it at Zhao (Van's behest. Zhao Qi-an should be 

the mastermind, not him. Now that you have pushed all the blame onto him, 

don't mention Zhao Qi-an at all. If this isn't covering up, then what is it? " Huo 

Zhenxuan replied unhappily. 

Lin Xue smiled and replied, "We can't listen to your side of the story, unless 

you have evidence to prove what you said. "For example, photos, videos, etc." 

Huo Zhenxuan was a veteran at such a time. He knew that Lin Xue wanted to 
reduce the big issue to a small one and make it a small one. Unless Huo Family 

could really produce conclusive evidence, it was impossible to change the 
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police's report. 

When Huo Xiangxiu saw the police report, she was furious and kept cursing. 

After Huo Zhenxuan hung up the phone, he immediately started to curse at 
her. 

"Who allowed you to act so recklessly? Things could have been resolved in our 
favor, but now? Look at what you've done. How do you intend to solve this?" 

Huo Xiangxiu didn't understand. It was obvious that they had suffered greatly 
and could still gain the upper hand in the law. Why did they have to settle the 
matter privately? She was clearly trying to fight for justice for her little 
brother, but why did it seem like she was wrong? 

Huo Zhenxuan was not in the mood to explain so much to her, and directly 
shouted at Huo Qj.chen: "Watch her carefully! If she comes out again to cause 
trouble, see how I'll deal with you! 11 

Huo Qj.chen quickly nodded and replied, "Understood, Dad. I will look 
favorably upon her and I will definitely not let her act recklessly again! 11 

Huo Xiangshan really couldn't stand his grandpa and father not being able to 

distinguish right from wrong so he immediately shouted: ''I'm not wrong! I 

avenged my brother and used legal means. What was my fault? You two are 

not worthy of being grandfather and father! 11 

Huo Xiangshan' s words were a bit too much. Huo Qj.chen immediately angrily 

slapped her and scolded: "What did you say? If you have the ability, say it 
again!'' 

Huo Zhenxuan also shouted in anger: "You're going against me! We are not 
fit to be grandfathers or fathers. Are you even fit to be granddaughters or 
daughters? Did you listen to us? You look at things with your childish 
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thoughts. Do you know how cruel society is? Do you know the strength of your 
opponent? Do you know the consequences of becoming mortal enemies with 
your opponent, and what would happen to your Huo Family? Have you 
thought about this? 11

These questions stunned Huo Xiangxiu. Indeed, she had not considered these 

issues. She only wanted to seek justice for her brother, as the other matters 
were not for her to consider. 

11 I won't listen to any of this. You're just not fit to be grandfather or father! 11

Huo Xiangxiu spat out those harsh words before turning around and running 
away. No matter how Huo Zhenxuan and his son shouted, she did not stop, 
nor did she turn around to take a look 
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